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SDC, Materials and Methods 

List of websites 

Country Province or State Centre or agency City Website 

Canada British Columbia St. Paul's Hospital Vancouver http://renal.providencehealthcare.org 

Canada British Columbia Vancouver General Hospital Vancouver http://www.vch.ca 

Canada British Columbia BC Transplant Society * Vancouver http://www.transplant.bc.ca 

Canada Alberta Living Donor Services Program Edmonton http://www.albertahealthservices.ca 

Canada Alberta Southern Alberta Renal Program Calgary http://www.albertahealthservices.ca 

Canada Alberta Northern Alberta Renal Program * Edmonton https://www.kidney.ca 

Canada Saskatchewan Saskatchewan Transplant Program Saskatoon https://www.saskatoonhealthregion.ca 

Canada Manitoba Transplant Manitoba Winnipeg http://www.transplantmanitoba.ca 

Canada Manitoba Health Sciences Centre * Winnipeg http://www.hsc.mb.ca 

Canada Ontario London Health Sciences Centre London http://www.lhsc.on.ca 

Canada Ontario St. Joseph's Health Care System Hamilton https://www.stjoes.ca 

Canada Ontario St. Michael's Hospital Toronto http://www.stmichaelshospital.com 

Canada Ontario Toronto General Hospital Toronto http://www.uhn.ca/MOT 

Canada Ontario The Ottawa Hospital Ottawa http://www.ottawahospital.on.ca 

Canada Quebec Hôpital Ste-Justine Montreal https://www.chusj.org 

Canada Quebec Montreal Children's Hospital * Montreal http://www.thechildren.com 

Canada Quebec Royal Victoria Hospital * Montreal https://muhc.ca 

Canada Quebec C.H. Universitaire de Sherbrooke Sherbrooke http://www.chus.qc.ca 

Canada Quebec Transplant Quebec * agency http://www.transplantquebec.ca 

Canada Nova Scotia/Prince 
Edward Island 

Queen Elizabeth II Health Sciences 
Centre 

Halifax (serves Nova 
Scotia, New Brunswick, 
PEI and Newfoundland 

 https://www.cdha.nshealth.ca 

Canada Nova Scotia/Prince 
Edward Island 

Legacy of Life * agency http://www.legacyoflife.ns.ca 

Canada Nova Scotia/Prince 
Edward Island 

Prince Edward Island Government 
Website * 

agency https://www.princeedwardisland.ca 

Canada New Brunswick Réseau de santé Vitalité Health 
Network 

New Brunswick http://www.vitalitenb.ca 

Canada Newfoundland and 
Labrador 

Western Memorial Regional 
Hospital 

Corner Brook http://westernhealth.nl.ca 

Canada KFOC Kidney Foundation of Canada agency https://www.kidney.ca 

Canada KFOC Canadian Blood Services agency https://blood.ca 

Canada KFOC HealthLink BC agency https://www.healthlinkbc.ca 

USA Alabama UAB Medicine Birmingham https://www.uabmedicine.org 

USA Alaska Providence Anchorage, Eagle 
River, Kodiak Island, 
Palmer, Seward, 
Valdez 

http://alaska.providence.org 

USA Arizona Phoenix Children's Hospital Phoenix http://www.phoenixchildrens.org 

USA Arizona Banner - University Medical Center 
Phoenix and University Medical 
Center Tucson 

Phoenix + Tucson https://www.bannerhealth.com 

USA California Scripps Center La Jolla https://www.scripps.org 

USA California Loma Linda Medical Center Loma Linda http://medical-center.lomalindahealth.org 

USA California Cedars-Sinai Medical Center Los Angeles https://www.cedars-sinai.edu 

USA California University of California at Los 
Angeles Medical Center 

Los Angeles http://transplants.ucla.edu 

USA California Keck Hospital of USC Los Angeles http://transplant.keckmedicine.org 

USA California St. Vincent Medical Center Los Angeles https://stvincent.verity.org 

USA California St. Joseph Hospital  Orange https://www.sjo.org 

USA California University of California Irvine 
Medical Center 

Orange http://www.ucirvinehealth.org 

USA California Lucile Salter Packard Children's 
Hospital 

Palo Alto http://www.stanfordchildrens.org 

USA California Stanford Health Care Palo Alto https://stanfordhealthcare.org 
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USA California Riverside Community Hospital Riverside http://riversidecom 

USA California University of California Davis 
Transplant Center 

Sacramento http://www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu 

USA California Sharp Memorial Hospital Kidney 
Transplant 

San Diego https://www.sharp.com 

USA California University of California San Diego 
Medical Center 

San Diego https://health.ucsd.edu 

USA California Rady Children's Hospital and 
Health Center 

San Diego https://www.rchsd.org 

USA California University of California San 
Francisco Medical Center 

San Francisco https://www.ucsfhealth.org 

USA California California Pacific Medical Center San Francisco http://www.cpmc.org 

USA California Living Donation California http://livingdonationcalifornia.org 

USA Colorado University of Colorado Hospital Aurora https://www.uchealth.org 

USA Colorado University of Colorado Anschutz 
Medical Campus 

Aurora http://www.ucdenver.edu 

USA Colorado Children's Hospital Colorado Aurora https://www.childrenscolorado.org 

USA Colorado Centura Porter Adventist 
Hospital 

Denver http://www.porterhospital.org 

USA Colorado Presbyterian/St. Luke's Denver http://pslmc.com 

USA Connecticut Hartford Hospital Transplant 
Center 

Hartford https://hartfordhospital.org 

USA Connecticut Yale New Haven Hospital New Haven https://www.ynhh.org 

USA Delaware Christiana Care Health System Newark https://christianacare.org 

USA Delaware Alfred I duPont Hospital for 
Children 

Wilmington https://www.nemours.org 

USA District of Colombia Georgetown University Medical 
Center 

Washington D.C. https://www.medstargeorg 

USA District of Colombia George Washington University 
Hospital 

Washington D.C. https://www.gwhospital.com 

USA Florida Gulf Coast Medical Center Ft. Myers http://largomedical.com 

USA Florida UF Health Shands Hospital Gainesville https://ufhealth.org 

USA Florida Mayo Clinic Jacksonville Jacksonville http://www.mayoclinic.org 

USA Florida Largo Medical Center Largo http://largomedical.com 

USA Florida Jackson Memorial Hospital 
University of Miami School of 
Medicine 

Miami http://www.jacksonhealth.org 

USA Florida Florida Hospital Medical Center Orlando https://www.fhtransplant.com 

USA Florida Tampa General Hospital Tampa https://www.tgh.org 

USA Florida Cleveland Clinic Florida Weston Weston https://my.clevelandclinic.org 

USA Georgia Emory University Hospital Atlanta https://www.emoryhealthcare.org 

USA Georgia Children's Healthcare of Atlanta 
at Egleston 

Atlanta https://www.choa.org 

USA Georgia Piedmont Hospital Atlanta http://www.piedmont.org 

USA Georgia AU Medical Center Augusta https://www.augustahealth.org 

USA Hawaii The Queen's Medical Center Honolulu http://www.queenstransplantcenter.org 

USA Illinois Rush University Medical Center Chicago https://www.rush.edu 

USA Illinois University of Chicago Medical 
Center 

Chicago http://www.uchospitals.edu 

USA Illinois Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's 
Hospital of Chicago 

Chicago https://www.luriechildrens.org 

USA Illinois University of Illinois Medical 
Center 

Chicago http://hospital.uillinois.edu 

USA Illinois Northwestern Memorial Hospital Chicago https://www.nm.org 

USA Illinois Loyola University Medical Center Maywood https://www.loyolamedicine.org 

USA Illinois Advocate Christ Medical Center Oak Lawn http://www.advocatehealth.com 

USA Illinois OSF Saint Francis Medical 
Center 

Peoria https://www.osfhealthcare.org 

USA Illinois Memorial Medical Center Springfield https://www.memorialmedical.com 

USA Indiana Lutheran Hospital of Fort Wayne Ft Wayne http://www.lutheranhospital.com 

USA Indiana St. Vincent Hospital and Health 
Care Center 

Indianapolis https://www.stvincent.org 

USA Indiana Indiana University Health  Indianapolis http://iuhealth.org 

USA Iowa Iowa Methodist Medical Center Des Moines http://www.unitypoint.org 

USA Iowa Mercy Medical Center-Des Des Moines https://www.mercydesmoines.org 
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Moines 

USA Iowa University of Iowa Hospitals and 
Clinics and Iowa City VA Medical 
Center 

Iowa City https://uihc.org 

USA Kansas University of Kansas Hospital Kansas City http://www.kumed.com 

USA Kansas Saint Luke's Health System Kansas City https://www.saintlukeshealthsystem.org 

USA Kentucky University of Kentucky Medical 
Center 

Lexington http://ukhealthcare.uky.edu 

USA Kentucky Jewish Hospital Louisville http://www.kentuckyonehealth.org 

USA Louisiana Ochsner Foundation Hospital New Orleans https://www.ochsner.org 

USA Louisiana Tulane Medical Center New Orleans http://tulanehealthcare.com 

USA Louisiana Willis-Knighton Medical Center Shreveport http://www.wkhs.com 

USA Maine Maine Medical Center 
Transplant Program 

Portland https://mainehealth.org 

USA Maryland University of Maryland Medical 
System 

Baltimore http://www.umm.edu 

USA Maryland Johns Hopkins Hospital Baltimore https://www.hopkinsmedicine.org 

USA Maryland Walter Reed National Military 
Medical Center at Bethesda 

Bethesda http://www.wrnmmc.capmed.mil 

USA Massachusetts Massachusetts General Hospital Boston http://www.massgeneral.org 

USA Massachusetts Brigham and Women's Hospital Boston http://www.brighamandwomens.org 

USA Massachusetts Boston Children's Hospital Boston http://www.childrenshospital.org 

USA Massachusetts Beth Israel Deaconess Medical 
Center 

Boston http://www.bidmc.org 

USA Massachusetts Boston Medical Center Boston https://www.bmc.org 

USA Massachusetts Tufts Medical Center Boston https://www.tuftsmedicalcenter.org 

USA Massachusetts Lahey Clinic Medical Center Burlington http://www.lahey.org 

USA Massachusetts Baystate Medical Center Springfield https://www.baystatehealth.org 

USA Massachusetts UMass Memorial Medical Center Worcester https://www.umassmemorialhealthcare.org 

USA Michigan University of Michigan Medical 
Center 

Ann Arbor http://www.uofmhealth.org 

USA Michigan Children's Hospital of Michigan Detroit https://www.dmc.org 

USA Michigan Henry Ford Hospital Detroit https://www.henryford.com 

USA Michigan Harper University Hospital 
Detroit Medical Center 

Detroit https://www.dmc.org 

USA Michigan St. John Hospital and Medical 
Center 

Detroit http://www.stjohnprovidence.org 

USA Michigan Helen DeVos Children's Hospital Grand Rapids https://www.spectrumhealth.org 

USA Michigan Mercy Health Saint Mary's Grand Rapids http://www.smhealthcare.org 

USA Michigan William Beaumont Hospital Royal Oak http://www.beaumont.edu 

USA Minnesota University of Minnesota Medical 
Center, Fairview 

Minneapolis https://www.mhealth.org 

USA Minnesota Abbott Northwestern Hospital Minneapolis https://www.allinahealth.org 

USA Minnesota Hennepin County Medical 
Center 

Minneapolis http://www.hcmc.org 

USA Mississippi The University of Mississippi 
Medical Center 

Jackson https://www.ummchealth.com 

USA Missouri Children's Mercy Hospital Kansas City http://www.childrensmercy.org 

USA Missouri St. Luke's Hospital of Kansas 
City 

Kansas City https://www.saintlukeshealthsystem.org 

USA Missouri Research Medical Center Kansas City http://researchmedicalcenter.com 

USA Missouri St. Louis Children's Hospital St. Louis http://www.stlouischildrens.org 

USA Missouri Barnes-Jewish Hospital St. Louis https://www.barnesjewish.org 

USA Missouri SSM Health Saint Louis 
University Hospital 

St. Louis http://www.ssmhealth.com 

USA Nebraska The Nebraska Medical Center Omaha https://secure.nebraskamed.com 

USA Nevada University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada 

Las Vegas https://www.umcsn.com 

USA New Hampshire Dartmouth-Hitchcock MC (Mary 
Hitchcock Memorial Hospital) 

Lebanon http://www.dartmouth-hitchcock.org 

USA New Jersey Our Lady of Lourdes Medical 
Center 

Camden https://www.lourdesnet.org 

USA New Jersey RWJ Barnabas Health Edison, Rutherford https://www.barnabashealth.org 

USA New Jersey Hackensack University Medical 
Center 

Hackensack http://www.hackensackumc.org 



   

  4 

USA New Jersey Saint Barnabas Medical Center Livingston https://www.barnabashealth.org 

USA New Jersey Robert Wood Johnson New Brunswick http://www.rwjuh.edu 

USA New Mexico UNM School of Medicine Albuquerque http://surgery.unm.edu 

USA New Mexico Presbyterian Hospital Albuquerque https://www.phs.org 

USA New York Albany Medical Center Hospital Albany http://www.amc.edu 

USA New York Erie County Medical Center Buffalo http://www.ecmc.edu 

USA New York North Shore University 
Hospital/Northwell Health 

Manhasset https://www.northwell.edu 

USA New York Westchester Medical Center Mount Pleasant http://westchestermedicalcenter.com 

USA New York Mount Sinai Medical Center New York City http://www.mountsinai.org 

USA New York New York-Presbyterian 
Hospital/Weill Cornell Medical 
Center 

New York City http://www.nyp.org 

USA New York Montefiore Medical Center New York City http://www.montefiore.org 

USA New York NY Presbyterian 
Hospital/Colombia Univ. Medical 
Center 

New York City http://www.nyp.org 

USA New York New York University Medical 
Center 

New York City http://nyulangone.org 

USA New York State University of New York, 
Downstate Medical Center 

New York City http://www.downstate.edu 

USA New York Strong Memorial Hospital, 
University of Rochester Medical 
Center 

Rochester https://www.urmc.rochester.edu 

USA New York University Hospital of State 
University of New York at Stony 
Brook 

Stony Brook https://www.stonybrookmedicine.edu 

USA New York State University of New York, 
Upstate Medical University 

Syracuse http://www.upstate.edu 

USA North Carolina University North Carolina 
Medical Center 

Chapel Hill http://www.uncmedicalcenter.org 

USA North Carolina Carolinas Medical Center Charlotte http://www.carolinashealthcare.org 

USA North Carolina Duke University Hospital Durham https://www.dukehealth.org 

USA North Carolina Vidant Health Greenville https://www.vidanthealth.com 

USA North Carolina Wake Forest Baptist Medical 
Center 

Winston-Salem http://www.wakehealth.edu 

USA North Dakota Sanford Bismark Medical 
Center, Sanford Medical Center 
Fargo 

Bismark, Fargo http://www.sanfordhealth.org 

USA Ohio University of Cincinnati Medical 
Center 

Cincinnati http://uchealth.com 

USA Ohio The Christ Hospital  Cincinnati https://www.thechristhospital.com 

USA Ohio Children's Hospital Medical 
Center 

Cincinnati https://www.cincinnatichildrens.org 

USA Ohio The Cleveland Clinic Foundation Cleveland https://my.clevelandclinic.org 

USA Ohio University Hospitals of Cleveland Cleveland http://www.uhhospitals.org 

USA Ohio Ohio State University Medical 
Center 

Columbus https://wexnermedical.osu.edu 

USA Ohio University of Toledo Medical 
Center 

Toledo http://uthealth.utoledo.edu 

USA Oklahoma Integris Baptist Medical Center Oklahoma City http://integrisok.com 

USA Oklahoma OU Medical Center Oklahoma City https://www.oumedicine.com 

USA Oklahoma Children's Hospital of Oklahoma Oklahoma City https://www.oumedicine.com 

USA Oklahoma Saint Francis Hospital Tulsa https://www.saintfrancis.com 

USA Oklahoma St John Medical Center Tulsa http://www.stjohnhealthsystem.com 

USA Oregon Legacy Good Samaritan 
Hospital and Medical Center 

Portland http://www.legacyhealth.org 

USA Oregon Oregon Health and Science 
University 

Portland http://www.ohsu.edu 

USA Pennsylvania Lehigh Valley Hospital Allentown https://www.lvhn.org 

USA Pennsylvania Geisinger Medical Center Danville https://www.geisinger.org 

USA Pennsylvania UPMC Hamot Erie http://www.upmc.com 

USA Pennsylvania Pinnacle Health System at 
Harrisburg Hospital 

Harrisburg http://www.pinnaclehealth.org 

USA Pennsylvania Penn State Milton S Hershey Hershey http://hmc.pennstatehealth.org 
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Medical Center 

USA Pennsylvania Thomas Jefferson University 
Hospital 

Philadelphia http://hospitals.jefferson.edu 

USA Pennsylvania Temple University Hospital Philadelphia http://kidney.templehealth.org 

USA Pennsylvania Hospital of the University of 
Pennsylvania 

Philadelphia https://www.pennmedicine.org 

USA Pennsylvania Albert Einstein Medical Center Philadelphia https://www.einstein.edu 

USA Pennsylvania Children's Hospital of 
Philadelphia 

Philadelphia http://www.chop.edu 

USA Pennsylvania Hahnemann University Hospital Philadelphia https://www.hahnemannhospital.com 

USA Pennsylvania Allegheny General Hospital Pittsburg https://www.ahn.org 

USA Pennsylvania Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh 
of UPMC 

Pittsburg http://www.chp.edu 

USA Pennsylvania University of Pittsburg Medical 
Center 

Pittsburg http://www.upmc.com 

USA Pennsylvania Crozer-Chester Medical Center Upland http://www.crozerkeystone.org 

USA Pennsylvania The Lankenau Hospital Wynnewood https://www.mainlinehealth.org 

USA Rhode Island Rhode Island Hospital Providence https://www.lifespan.org 

USA South Carolina Medical University of South 
Carolina 

Charleston http://www.muschealth.org 

USA South Dakota Avera McKennan Hospital Sioux Falls http://www.avera.org 

USA Tennessee Erlanger Medical Center Chattanooga http://www.erlanger.org 

USA Tennessee University of Tennessee Medical 
Center at Knoxville 

Knoxville http://www.utmedicalcenter.org 

USA Tennessee Methodist University Hospital Memphis http://www.methodisthealth.org 

USA Tennessee Centennial Medical Center  Nashville http://tristarcentennial.com 

USA Tennessee St. Thomas Hospital Nashville https://www.sthealth.com 

USA Tennessee Vanderbilt University Medical 
Center and Nashville VA Medical 
Center 

Nashville https://www.vanderbilthealth.com 

USA Texas UT Southwestern Medical 
Center/William P. Clements Jr. 
University Hospital 

Dallas http://www.utswmedicine.org 

USA Texas Children's Medical Center of 
Dallas 

Dallas https://www.childrens.com 

USA Texas Medical City Dallas Hospital Dallas http://medicalcityhospital.com 

USA Texas Methodist Dallas Medical Center Dallas http://www.methodisthealthsystem.org 

USA Texas Baylor University Medical Center Dallas http://www.baylorhealth.com 

USA Texas Las Palmas Medical Center El Paso http://laspalmasdelsolhealthcare.com 

USA Texas Medical City Fort Worth Fort Worth http://medicalcityfortworth.com 

USA Texas Baylor All Saints Medical Center Fort Worth http://www.baylorhealth.com 

USA Texas Texas Health Harris Methodist 
Fort Worth Hospital 

Fort Worth https://www.texashealth.org 

USA Texas University of Texas Medical 
Branch at Galveston 

Galveston https://www.utmbhealth.com 

USA Texas Houston Methodist Hospital Houston http://www.houstonmethodist.org 

USA Texas CHI St. Luke's Health Baylor 
College of Medicine Medical 
Center 

Houston http://www.chistlukeshealth.org 

USA Texas Texas Children's Hospital Houston https://www.texaschildrens.org 

USA Texas Memorial Hermann Hospital, 
University of Texas at Houston 

Houston http://www.memorialhermann.org 

USA Texas University Hospital, University of 
Texas Health Science Center 

San Antonio http://www.universitytransplantcenter.com 

USA Texas Methodist Specialty and 
Transplant Hospital 

San Antonio http://sahealth.com 

USA Texas Christus Santa Rosa Hospital 
Medical Center 

San Antonio https://www.christushealth.org 

USA Texas Scott and White Memorial 
Hospital 

Temple http://www.sw.org 

USA Texas East Texas Medical Center Tyler https://www.etmc.org 

USA Utah Intermountain Medical Center Murray https://intermountainhealthcare.org 

USA Utah University of Utah Medical 
Center 

Salt Lake City https://healthcare.utah.edu 

USA Vermont The University of Vermont Burlington https://www.uvmhealth.org 



   

  6 

Medical Center 

USA Virginia University of Virginia Health 
Sciences Center 

Charlottesville https://uvahealth.com 

USA Virginia Inova Fairfax Hospital Falls Church  https://www.inova.org 

USA Virginia Sentara Norfolk General 
Hospital 

Norfolk https://www.sentara.com 

USA Virginia Children's Hospital of the King's 
Daughters 

Norfolk http://www.chkd.org 

USA Virginia Medical College of Virginia 
Hospitals 

Richmond https://www.vcuhealth.org 

USA Virginia Henrico Doctor's Hospital Richmond http://hcavirginia.com 

USA Washington University of Washington 
Medical Center 

Seattle http://www.uwmedicine.org 

USA Washington Seattle Children's Hospital Seattle http://www.seattlechildrens.org 

USA Washington Swedish Medical Center Seattle http://www.swedish.org 

USA Washington Virginia Mason Medical Center Seattle https://www.virginiamason.org 

USA Washington Providence Sacred Heart 
Medical Center & Children's 
Hospital 

Spokane http://washington.providence.org 

USA West Virginia Charleston Area Medical Center Charleston http://www.camc.org 

USA Wisconsin University of Wisconsin Hospital 
and Clinics 

Madison http://www.uwhealth.org 

USA Wisconsin Aurora St. Luke's Medical 
Center 

Milwaukee https://www.aurorahealthcare.org 

USA Wisconsin Froedtert Memorial Lutheran 
Hospital 

Milwaukee http://www.froedtert.com 

USA Wisconsin Children's Hospital of Wisconsin Milwaukee http://www.chw.org 

USA USA National Kidney Foundation agency https://www.kidney.org 

USA USA UNOS/Transplant Living agency https://www.unos.org 

USA USA National Kidney Registry agency http://www.kidneyregistry.org 

USA USA American Transplant Foundation agency http://www.americantransplantfoundation.org 

USA USA Donate Life America agency https://www.donatelife.net 

UK Ireland Belfast City Hospital Belfast http://www.belfasttrust.hscni.net 

UK England Queen Elizabeth Hospital 
Birmingham 

Birmingham https://www.uhb.nhs.uk 

UK England Bristol Southmead Hospital Bristol https://www.nbt.nhs.uk 

UK England Cambridge Addenbrooke's 
Hospital 

Cambridge http://www.cuh.org.uk 

UK Wales Cardiff University Hospital of 
Wales 

Cardiff http://www.cardiffandvaleuhb.wales.nhs.uk 

UK England Coventry University Hospital Coventry http://www.uhcw.nhs.uk 

UK Scotland Edinburgh Royal Infirmary Edinburgh http://www.nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk 

UK Scotland Queen Elizabeth University 
Hospital Glasgow 

Glasgow http://www.nhsggc.org.uk 

UK England Leeds St James's University 
Hospital 

Leeds http://www.leedsth.nhs.uk 

UK England Royal Liverpool University 
Hospital 

Liverpool http://www.rlbuht.nhs.uk 

UK England Guy's Hospital London http://www.guysandstthomas.nhs.uk 

UK England St George's Hospital London https://www.stgeorges.nhs.uk 

UK England The Royal Free Hospital London https://www.royalfree.nhs.uk 

UK England The Royal London Hospital London http://bartshealth.nhs.uk 

UK England West London Renal and 
Transplant Centre 

London https://www.imperial.nhs.uk 

UK England Manchester Royal Infirmary Manchester http://www.cmft.nhs.uk 

UK England Newcastle Freeman Hospital Newcastle http://www.newcastle-hospitals.org.uk 

UK England Nottingham City Hospital Nottingham https://www.nuh.nhs.uk 

UK England Oxford Churchill Hospital Oxford http://www.ouh.nhs.uk 

UK England Plymouth Derriford Hospital Plymouth https://www.plymouthhospitals.nhs.uk 

UK England Sheffield Northern General 
Hospital 

Sheffield http://www.sth.nhs.uk 

UK England Other Leaflets from Sheffield Website http://www.sth.nhs.uk 

UK England Great Ormond Street Hospital London http://www.gosh.nhs.uk 

UK England Evelina London Children's 
Hospital (Guy's) 

London http://www.evelinalondon.nhs.uk 
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UK England Leeds Children's Hospital Leeds http://www.leedsth.nhs.uk 

UK England Nottingham Children's Hospuital Nottingham http://www.emeesykidney.nhs.uk 

UK agency Organ Donation (part of NHS 
website) 

  https://www.organdonation.nhs.uk 

UK agency The Renal Association (link to 
PDF) 

  http://www.renal.org 

UK agency Give a Kidney   http://www.giveakidney.org 

UK agency NHS Blood and Transport   https://www.nhsbt.nhs.uk 

UK agency NHS Choices   http://www.nhs.uk 

UK agency Kidney Research UK   https://www.kidneyresearchuk.org 

UK agency Living Kidney Donation   http://livingkidneydonation.co.uk 

UK agency Human Tissue Authority   https://www.hta.gov.uk 

Australia New South Wales John Hunter Hospital Newcastle http://www.hnehealth.nsw.gov.au 

Australia New South Wales Prince of Wales Hospital Sydney http://www.princeofwalesprivatehospital.com.au 

Australia New South Wales Royal North Shore Hospital Sydney http://www.nslhd.health.nsw.gov.au 

Australia New South Wales Statewide Renal Services ? https://www.health.qld.gov.au 

Australia New South Wales Sydney Childrens Hospital Sydney http://www.schn.health.nsw.gov.au 

Australia New South Wales The Childrens Hospital 
Westmead 

Sydney http://www.schn.health.nsw.gov.au 

Australia New South Wales Westmead Hospital Sydney http://www.wslhd.health.nsw.gov.au 

Australia Queensland Queensland Renal Transplant Service https://metrosouth.health.qld.gov.au 

Australia South Australia Central Northern Adelaide Renal http://www.sahealth.sa.gov.au 

Australia Victoria Alfred Hospital Melbourne https://www.alfredhealth.org.au 

Australia Victoria Austin Hospital Melbourne http://www.au 

Australia Victoria Monash Medical (Adults) Melbourne http://www.monashhealth.org 

Australia Victoria Monash Medical (Paediatric) Melbourne https://monashchildrenshospital.org 

Australia Victoria Royal Childrens Hospital  Melbourne http://www.rch.org.au 

Australia Victoria Royal Melbourne Hospital Melbourne https://www.thermh.org.au 

Australia Western Australia Fiona Stanley Hospital Perth http://www.fsh.health.wa.gov.au 

Australia Western Australia Sir Charles Gairdner Hospital Perth http://www.scgh.health.wa.gov.au 

Australia agency Kidney Health Australia http://kidney.org.au 

Australia agency Donate Life Australia http://www.donatelife.gov.au 

Australia agency Transplant Australia https://transplant.org.au 

Australia agency The Department of Health http://www.health.gov.au 

Australia agency Renal Resource Centre (ACI/Kidney Health Australia, PDF) https://www.aci.health.nsw.gov.au 

Australia agency ABC News (article) http://www.abc.net.au 

Australia agency The Conversation (article) http://theconversation.com 

Australia agency Organ Donation and Transplant Foundation of WA http://www.odatwa.org 

KFOC – Kidney Foundation of Canada; NHS – National Health Services 

 

 

 

 


